

CITY OF VICTORVILLE



UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
14343 Civic Drive
P.O. Box 5001
Victorville, CA 92395-5001

(760) 243-6340
Fax (760) 269-0032

March 21, 2007

RECEIVED
APR 12 2007

Mr. Chris Hoidal
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
12300 W. Dakota Ave, Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

SENT TO COMPLIANCE REGISTRY
Hardcopy ☒ Electronically
of Copies 3 / Date 4/13/07

RE: Notice of Amendment CPF 5-2007-0007M

Dear Mr. Hoidal:

We have received the Notice of Amendment in reference.

Based on the inadequacies found during the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) inspection, please find our response listed below with the corrections we have made to such inadequacies:

1. §191.5 Telephonic notice of certain incidents
Our correction is in our "Natural Gas Emergency Response Plan", section F: Reporting Requirements, part F.1, paragraph B.
2. §191.9 Distribution System: Incident Report
Our correction is in our "Natural Gas Emergency Response Plan", section F: Reporting Requirements, part F.1, paragraph C.
3. § 192.513 Test requirements for plastic pipelines
Our correction is in our "Natural Gas Operations & Maintenance Manual", section H: Testing, part 3.1-C.

Enclosed with this letter you will find a copy of our Natural Gas Emergency Response Plan as well as our Natural Gas Operations & Maintenance Manual for your reference.

Sincerely,


Wayne Campbell
Victorville Municipal Utility Manager

cc. Hossein Monfared

Attachments